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Cheers  ‐ hopefully that'll cure it! 

 

 | Police Constable  | Ayrshire Road Policing (Traffic Management) 
Address  Ayr Police Office, 1 King Street, Ayr, South Ayrshire, KA8 0BU 
Internal  | Telephone  Email   

The information in this email and any attachment(s) is intended for the addressee only.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, review, dissemination, 
distribution or reproduction of this email is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this email in error 
please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software or contact 
POLICE SCOTLAND HELPDESK on 01259 732255 and delete the email. 

From:  [mailto:   
Sent: 04 February 2021 11:42 
To:  
Subject: RE: Black ice - B741 Dalmellington - New Cumnock Road near to Nith Lodge [OFFICIAL] 
[PUBLIC] 

CLASSIFICATION: PUBLIC 

 

Some parts of drainage had collapsed, which has been fixed with 30m being renewed 
Squad will remain on site carrying out further investigations 

Cheers 

 

From:  [mailto:   
Sent: 04 February 2021 11:37 
To:   < @east‐ayrshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Black ice ‐ B741 Dalmellington ‐ New Cumnock Road near to Nith Lodge [PUBLIC] 
[OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Hi  ‐ I see your guys are on site at this issue this week. 

Any success ‐ was it a blocked drain as suspected? 

Best regards 
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The information in this email and any attachment(s) is intended for the addressee only.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, review, dissemination, 
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From:   
Sent: 20 January 2021 12:26 
To:  
Cc: ; , , , ,  

 
Subject: RE: Black ice - B741 Dalmellington - New Cumnock Road near to Nith Lodge [PUBLIC] 
[OFFICIAL] 
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Thanks for this info   
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please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software or contact 
POLICE SCOTLAND HELPDESK on 01259 732255 and delete the email. 
 
From:  [mailto: @east-ayrshire.gov.uk]  
Sent: 19 January 2021 15:00 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Black ice - B741 Dalmellington - New Cumnock Road near to Nith Lodge [OFFICIAL] 
[PUBLIC] 
 
CLASSIFICATION: PUBLIC 

 
 
Had site visit with  this morning at B741 regarding drainage. 
Drainage works were looked at last year when resurfacing was carried out , but with Covid 
lockdown/weather/recourses, I suspended works. 
Ayrshire Roads Alliance have programmed works at locus to commence Monday 1st February if 
recourses permit. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 
From:    
Sent: 18 January 2021 12:15 
To:   < @ayrshireroadsalliance.org> 
Cc:   < @east‐ayrshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Black ice ‐ B741 Dalmellington ‐ New Cumnock Road near to Nith Lodge [OFFICIAL] 
[PUBLIC] 
 
CLASSIFICATION: PUBLIC 

Hi   
 
I spoke to  on this one.  He is aware of this issue and will be carrying out a site visit this week to 
identity the cause of the water running across the carriageway.  He advised that the road was gritted 
prior to this accident occurring. 
 
I have asked  to update me on his findings in order that I can keep   updated on any 
proposed action. 
 
Regards 
 
 

 
Technical Officer/Engineer – Ayrshire Roads Alliance 
Traffic, Transportation & Road Safety Section 
Opera House 
8 John Finnie Street 
Kilmarnock 
KA1 1DD 
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Mobile           
Email              e@ayrshireroadsalliance.org 
Website       www.ayrshireroadsaliance.org 
 
 




